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March 2, 1994

Mr. Gordon Angermeier
Richmeier Lease Co.

P.O. Box 850

Woodinville, Washington 98072

Dear Mr. Angermeier:

The Snohomish Health District has completed the site hazard assessment (SHA) of
the Maltby Warehouse and Field site, as required under the Model Toxics Control
Act. A determination of no further action (NFA) at this site has been made by
Ecology based on this SHA.

For your information, Ecology will be pliblishing the results of this, and other
recently completed SHAs in the March 8, 1994 Special Issue of the Site Register.

Ecology reserves the rlght to initiate further investigation at this site where new |
information is receive indicting potential/actual threat to human health and/or the
environment through the release of hazardous substance(s).

Please contact me at (206) 339-5250 if you have any questlons/comments
regarding this SHA/determination of NFA.

Smcerely,
/
Gar;'7 G. anada

'Environmental Health Specxahst
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cc:  Michael Spencer, Department of EcoIogy
Norm Peck, TCP - NWRO

The Rucker Building, 3020 Rucker Ave. Suite 102, Everett, WA'88201-3971





